Ventura County Community College District

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

R ORNARD
DATE: February 19, 2020
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Lisa, Purchasing Specialist

SUBJECT:  Addendum 2 — Bid 603 Moorpark College Kinesiology Outdoor Classroom Phase 2

This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it was originally
included therein and takes precedence over the original documents. The outdated pages must be replaced with
any updated and/or changed pages when submitting your bid. Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid
Form.

Contractor license clarification

Bidder must hold a current California Contractor license to submit a bid proposal

An A License will cover both sections listed in the bid and can list C or D licensed contractor as a
subcontractor.

Or

Classification C-15, may submit a proposal for Resilient Rubber Flooring Tiles section and may
Subcontract to a D-12.

Or

D-12 may submit a proposal for the Synthetic Turf section only.

End of Addendum 2
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